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Underwriters Adjusting Company

P.O. Box 8795
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87108 Septembef‘ 29 3 1977

Mr. Al Kendrick

0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos

Aztec, N.M. 87413

RE: John J. Moya (Plugging Bonds)
My File #: 156-3A0312 S

Dear Mr. Kendrick:

Relative to our telephone conversation of September 27, 1977, I
have contacted Bloomfield 0il Field Service of Bloomfield, N.M.,
given them the legal descriptions necessary and asked that they
contact you with regard to the necessary paper work.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,
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Ted Knight
Adjuster
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